
STATE OF DELAWARE
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

JACK MARKELL PO BOX 778 SHAILEN BHATT    
      GOVERNOR DOVER, DELAWARE  19903 SECRETARY        

VIA OVERNIGHT DELIVERY (302) 760-2030
FAX (302) 739-2254

July 21, 2011

Contract No. T201280101.01  
FABRIC BUILDING REINFORCEMENT
Statewide

     
 

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Enclosed is Addendum No. 1 for the referenced contract consisting of the following:

1. One (1) page, Bid Proposal Cover, revised, to be substituted for the same page in the
Proposal.

2. Forty two (42) pages, Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting Transcript, new, to be added to the
Proposal.

3. One (1) page, Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting Attendees, new, to be added to the Proposal.

4. One (1) page, List of Subcontractors, new, to be added to the Proposal.

5. For proposal holders with the electronic bid option only, Amendment Disk No. 1.

Questions and Answers:

1. On drawing S4.1, "typical bridging connection", the detail for the top chord bridging
appears to lack detail. The existing top chord has an existing aluminum keder track
screwed onto it. This keder track makes the connection between frame and fabric. The
clamp as shown interferes with the keder track. There are different solutions to this but
we are unsure which solution would be acceptable to the engineer of record. Please
clarify.

The referenced keeder track is screwed to the top chord of the truss utilizing #12
TEK screws.  The fabric and the keeder track will need to be removed to allow the
installation of the top chord bridging as indicated on sheet S4.1.  Following
installation of the new top chord bridging and the completion of the remedial
repairs to the trusses, the keeder track should be re-attached  and the fabric
re-installed following all manufacturer's recommendations.

2. The structure in Dagsboro, Delaware, has significant membrane issues with small holes
commonly known in the industry as star brighting.  Many of these holes are located at



the tension pocket locations, the pocket holds a tension tube and that hollow tube
becomes the drain of incoming water onto the basepate / arch.  There is significant rust
caused by this combination of water and salt.  Can you suggest how we address the
membrane component on the bid, in that there was limited detail on the documents?

Any repairs to the fabric as it exists now are not part of the contract.  We will
further evaluate the fabric during construction and determine the extent/if any,
repairs will need to be made.  They would either be handled as a change order or as
a separate contract.

3. The electronic disc for forms has only 6 items listed; but the RFP manual shows a
seventh line item for "0007 Initial Expense". Can I modify the program disc to add this
item 0007 so that it prints correctly? 

Also the forms number the sections 0001-0007 but the Program disc shows them as
0010-0060. Does this make a difference when submitting? I just want to be sure to
follow the proper protocol for DelDOT, which is correct?

An amendment disk is included in Addendum No. 1 to correct this discrepancy.

4. Which Addenda have been released? On the website none are listed as of today. I just
want to be sure to read and acknowledge before submitting bid.

Addendum No. 1 is being issued on July 21, 2011.

 
5. Did you make a final determination on percentage of work for primary contractor. Last I

heard was 51%, has that changed?

The percentage of work for primary contractor  is 51% .

6. Have you addressed the error on detail of drawings - which omitted the keder track on
top cord of trusses regarding new clamps proposed? 

The referenced keeder track is screwed to the top chord of the truss utilizing #12
TEK screws.  The fabric and the keeder track will need to be removed to allow the
installation of the top chord bridging as indicated on sheet S4.1.  Following
installation of the new top chord bridging and the completion of the remedial
repairs to the trusses, the keeder track should be re-attached  and the fabric
re-installed following all manufacturer's recommendations.

7. Could you please verify if this information is valid and required for this bid?  I have no
idea of where to get this information and do not recall this information discussed at
pre-bid meeting, kindly advise.

SUBMISSIONS REQUIRED AT THE TIME OF BID
1. Copy(ies) of the American Traffic Safety Services Association (ATSSA)

Certification(s) when listed in the applicable plan notes

2. Standard Specification Section 110.08 Site Reviewer requires that the name and
DNREC certification number of each Site Reviewer if required shall be
submitted to the Department at the time of bid. The level of certification and
number required are listed in the applicable plan notes.



3. Proposed Trainee Plans as required. Number of required programs is listed in the
Training Special Provisions within Contract General Notices. The program(s)
must be submitted with 10 Calendar Days of notification of apparent low bidder
status. Contract Award will not take place until acceptable On-the-Job (OJT)
program plans are received by the Civil Rights Group of the Department.

Note: Items 1. and 2. above require copies of the current certifications for those
individuals proposed for use on this Contract

Failure of the apparent low bidder to present copies of the required certifications and/or
an acceptable OJT Trainee Programs within ten (10) calendar days after the bid opening
shall create a rebuttable presumption that the bid is not responsive. 

ATSSA certification is not required for this project.

Site reviewer is not required for this project.

Proposed Trainee Plans are not required for this project.

CLARIFICATION: Regarding the salt in the existing buildings.  DelDOT will be responsible to
remove the salt from the buildings and replace it at the end of the contract.  The
timing will be coordinated with the contractor so as to not impact their ability to
work.  The existing fabric from the building will not be used as a tarp for the
relocated salt.  The contractor will be responsible to protect and secure the
existing tarp in its current condition.

NOTE: The date for the receipt of bids has been extended until August 2, 2011.  Bids will be
received until 2:00 P.M., Local Time, the Bidder's Room (B1.11.01), in the DelDOT
Transportation Administration Center, 800 Bay Road, U.S. Route 113 South,
Dover, DE. 

Please note the revisions listed above and submit your bid based upon this information.

Sincerely,

Scott S. Gottfried
Competitively Bid Contracts Coordinator
:ssg
Enclosures





Addendum No. 1

July 21, 2011

STATE OF DELAWARE

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

BID PROPOSAL

for

CONTRACT  T201280101.01   

FABRIC BUILDING REINFORCEMENT 

STATEWIDE COUNTY

PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS ARE ADVISED THAT THERE WILL BE A MANDATORY PRE-BID MEETING FOR

THIS CONTRACT ON JULY 11, 2011 at 10:30 A.M. IN THE DelDOT ADMINISTRATION CENTER, 800 BAY

ROAD, U.S. ROUTE 113 SOUTH, DOVER, DELAWARE, 19901.

Completion Date  75 Calendar Days 

SPECIFICATIONS FOR ROAD AND BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION

DELAWARE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

AUGUST 2001

Bids will be received in the Bidder's Room (B1.11.01), Transportation Administration Center, 800 Bay Road,

Dover, Delaware until 2:00 P.M. local time   August 2, 2011  
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Addendum No. 1

July 21, 2011

LIST OF SUBCONTRACTORS

This proposal is based on work to be performed by the Subcontractors listed below for the categories

selected at the Pre-Bid Meeting on

 July 11, 2011 at 10:30 AM .

A bid submitted in the name of an individual should list the individual names followed by T/A and the

name of the company.

EXAMPLE:   John Doe, T/A Doe Contracting Company

In accordance with Title 29, Subsection 6962(d)(10)b of the Delaware Code, a penalty of $2,000.00 will

be withheld from the successful bidder for each occurrence for the failure to utilize any or all of the

Subcontractors set forth below:

CATEGORIES SUBCONTRACTOR

ADDRESS

CITY AND STATE

Steel work                                                                                                                                           

Painting                                                                                                                                              

Crack Injection                                                                                                                                    

Tensioning membrane                                                                                                                         

Demolition of roof                                                                                                                             




